ATIONS CERD

Di str.
GENERAL

International Convention on
the Elimination

CERD/ C/ SR. 1273
of all Forms of 7 August 1998
Racial Discrimination

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Fifty-second session
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 1273rd MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Friday, 20 March 1998, at 10 a.m

Chai r man: M. ABOUL- NASR
CONTENTS
ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (conti nued)

Reports to be considered or reviews to be conducted by the Conmittee at
its future sessions

List of country rapporteurs for the next session

Wrld Conference against Racismand Racial Discrinnation, Xenophobia
and Rel ated Intol erance (continued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 98-15613 (E)



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 2

CONTENTS (conti nued)

Draft general reconmmendations

Consi deration of reservations

O her busi ness

Draft decision concerning the holding of the winter sessions of the
Committee at United Nations Headquarters in New York

Draft decision concerning the extension of the Conmittee's next session

CONS| DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COWMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (conti nued)

Draft concluding observations of the Conmittee concerning its review of
the inplenmentation of the Convention in Saint Lucia

Draft concludi ng observations of the Conmittee concerning the tenth to
fourteenth periodic reports of Cameroon (continued)

Draft concluding observations of the Conmittee concerning the second to
seventh periodic reports of Canbodia

Review of the inplenentation of the Convention in Haiti (continued)

PREVENTI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, | NCLUDI NG EARLY WARNI NG MEASURES AND
URGENT ACTI ON PROCEDURES (conti nued)

Draft decision of the Committee concerni ng Rwanda (continued)




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 3

The neeting was called to order at 10.20 a.m

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 5) (continued)

Reports to be considered or reviews to be conducted by the Comrittee at its
future sessions (CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 21/ Rev. 2) (docunent circulated at the neeting
in English only)

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the nenbers of the Cormittee to conment on the |ist
of reports to be considered or reviews to be conducted at its next session
cont ai ned in document CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 21/ Rev. 2.

2. M . BANTON (Rapporteur of the Conmittee) said he thought the Conmittee
m ght include in its work programre all the periodic reports listed in

section A of the docunent, consideration of which had been postponed fromthe
fifty-first session, nanely those of Tonga, Nepal, Cuba, Kuwait and Niger, and
the first seven reports in section B, concerning reports received since

March 1997, nanely those of Cyprus, Jordan, Mrocco, Finland, Peru and the
Republic of Korea

3. M. DI ACONU asked whether it mght be possible to defer consideration of
the report of one of those countries, in which the problenms were not unduly
pressing, and to replace it by the report of Croatia, which was not only
submtting its initial report but was also beset by major difficulties.

4, The CHAI RMAN observed that the section of the docunment containing the
list of countries subject to the review procedure, consideration of which the
Conmi ttee had decided to postpone at the current session, established a highly
anbi ti ous programre for the August 1998 session, which already had a very
heavy schedul e.

5. M. de GOUTTES felt that the review of the case of Haiti should
definitely be nmaintained; the review procedure should not, on the other hand,
be applied to Mauritania, whose del egati on had assured the Conmttee that the
initial report would be ready for the fifty-third session

6. M. HUSBANDS (Secretary of the Cormittee) said that the report ought
already to have reached the secretariat if it was to be translated, reproduced
and circulated to the experts in tine to be considered at the August 1998
sessi on.

7. M. BANTON said that the third periodic report of Estonia should be
included in that category instead of in section F, which concerned initia
reports overdue for five years.

8. Provi si on should al so be nmade, under agenda item 6, for consideration of
the situation in Bosnia and Herzegovi na, the Denpcratic Republic of the Congo
and Rwanda.

9. He rem nded the Cormittee that it was customary for its Chairman to
anmend the proposed programe between sessions if he found that necessary.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1273
page 4

10. M. RECHETOV recogni zed that it would be physically inpossible for the
Committee to consider a very large nunber of reports within the tine

avail able. Nevertheless, all the countries included in the proposed programe
for consideration at the next session should appear in its provisional agenda,
ot herwi se they m ght not take the Conmittee's decisions seriously.

11. The CHAI RMAN, bearing in mnd that the quality of the exam nation
process night be inpaired by the higher priority given to quantity if the
Committee proceeded too rapidly, proposed a shortening of the list of reports
and situations.

12. Fol | owi ng an exchange of views in which M. BANTON, M. SHERIFIS,

M. GARVALOV, M. RECHETOV, Ms. SADIQALI, M. de GOUTTES and M. YUTZI S took
part, the CHAIRMAN summarized the decisions that it appeared the Conmittee

wi shed to take: in addition to the five countries whose cases had not been
considered at the fifty-first session, the Commttee would include in its
programe of work, in the category of reports received since March 1997, those
of the followi ng countries: Cyprus, Jordan, Mrocco, Croatia and Gabon. It
woul d apply the review procedure to Haiti and Estonia only; it would not

consi der the cases of the countries listed in section E; and it would include
under agenda item 6 the situation in Bosnia and Herzegovi na, Rwanda and the
Denocratic Republic of the Congo.

13. It was so deci ded.

List of country rapporteurs for the next session (CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 40/ Rev. 2)
(document circulated at the neeting in English only)

14. M. BANTON, introducing the list, said it was the Commttee's practice
to request experts to volunteer to serve as country rapporteurs, it being
understood that the same Committee nmenbers could not serve tw ce running as
rapporteur for the sane country and could not hold the nationality of the
country concer ned.

15. M. de GOUTTES suggested that Ms. MDougal|l should serve as rapporteur
for Haiti. He also wished to know whether Muritania had been kept on the
list of countries subject to the review procedure. |If so, he would like to
serve as rapporteur for Mauritania.

16. The CHAI RMAN said that Mauritania was not on the list. The Anbassador
of Mauritania to the international organizations in Geneva had requested that
consi deration of the situation in his country should be postponed pending the
preparati on of the report.

17. M _. BANTON observed that rapporteurs had not yet been designated for
three countries, nanely Haiti, Rwanda and the Denocratic Republic of the
Congo.

18. The CHAI RMAN proposed that the Conmittee should request M. Banton to
find volunteers for those countries, to report any changes in the |ist of
rapporteurs and to informthe Secretariat accordingly.

19. It was so deci ded.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 5

Wrld Conference against Racismand Racial Discrinination, Xenophobia and
Rel ated I ntol erance (continued)

20. M. GARVALOV requested that the question of preparations for the Wrld
Conf erence should be included in the agenda for the next session

21. It was so deci ded.

22. M. GARVALOV said that the Commttee's contact group had nmet the
previous day with the persons in the Commi ssion on Human Ri ghts who were
responsi bl e for preparing the Conference. Wen he addressed the Comr ssion on
Human Ri ghts that afternoon on the Commttee's behal f, he would stress the
role that the Cormittee could play in the preparations for the Conference,
especially in the context of the Preparatory Conmittee.

Draft general reconmmendations

23. M. BANTON rem nded the Conmittee that M. Diaconu and Ms. Sadiq Al
had each subnitted a draft recomendati on which should be considered at the
next session.

Consi deration of reservations

24. M. BANTON said that the Conmittee would have before it at its next
session a menorandum drafted by M. Rechetov and M. Di aconu concerning
reservations. He invited all nenbers of the Cormittee to contribute to the
di scussi on.

O her busi ness

25. The CHAIRMAN said that other items could be added to the next agenda at
t he begi nning of the session

Draft decision concerning the holding of the winter sessions of the Committee
at United Nations Headquarters in New York (CERD/ C/52/M sc. 36/ Rev. 1) (docunent
circulated at the neeting in English only)

26. The CHAI RMAN suggested the deletion of the wording in the draft decision
which read: *“Having noted the Secretary-General's estinmate of the financial
implications;”, since the Secretary-General had not yet been able to estinmate
the financial inplications in question

27. M. RECHETOV suggested that the draft decision should be considered
concurrently with the draft decision (CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc.47) on the possible
extension of the Committee's next session, since they both had financia

i mplications.

28. The CHAI RMAN said he thought it preferable that the draft decisions
shoul d be di scussed separately.

29. M. de GOUTTES said he wished to abstain on the draft decision
concerning the holding of the winter sessions of the Comrmittee because he was
not convinced that it would enhance the Conmittee's efficiency. The draft




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 6

decision was liable to be interpreted as a reversal of the current trend
towards the centralization of human rights activities in the United Nations
O fice at Ceneva.

30. M. van BOVEN, referring to draft decision CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 36/ Rev. 1,
proposed that the penultinmate paragraph should be anended to read: “Decides
that, in order to discharge its responsibilities under the Convention, it wll
every second year hold its winter sessions at United Nations Headquarters in
New York and continue to hold its other sessions at the United Nations Ofice
at CGeneva.”’

31. M. YUTZIS proposed the nerger of the two draft decisions in order to
facilitate their adoption.

32. The CHAI RMAN said he opposed M. Yutzis' proposal, since there had been
a consensus on both draft decisions when they were being prepared. He put
M. van Boven's proposal to the vote.

33. The anmendnent proposed by M. van Boven was adopted by 9 votes to 4,
with 3 abstentions.

34. The draft decision, as anended, was adopted by 12 votes,
with 4 abstentions.

Draft decision concerning the extension of the Conmittee's next session
(CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 47) (docunent circulated at the nmeeting in English only)

35. The CHAIRMAN said that the draft decision (CERD/ C/52/ M sc.47) would be
considered at a |l ater date.

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (agenda item 7) (continued)

Draft concluding observations of the Commttee concerning its review of the
inpl enentation of the Convention in Saint Lucia (CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc.14) (docunent
circulated at the neeting in English only)

Paragraphs 1 to 3

36. Paragraphs 1 to 3 were approved.

37. The draft concluding observations of the Conmittee concerning its review
of the inplenentation of the Convention in Saint Lucia were adopted.

Draft concluding observations of the Committee concerning the tenth to
fourteenth periodic reports of Cameroon (continued) (CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc.44, future
CERD/ C/ 304/ Add. 53) (docunent circul ated at the nmeeting in French only)

38. M. de GOUTTES (Country Rapporteur) said that the Conmittee had al ready
approved nost of the paragraphs of the draft concl udi ng observati ons.
However, paragraphs 9-11, 18-21 and 26 of the initial draft had been anended
to take account of suggestions made by several nenbers, in particular



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 7

M. Diaconu and M. Valencia Rodriguez. A new paragraph 10 had al so been
proposed. If it was approved, the follow ng paragraphs woul d have to be
renunber ed accordi ngly.

39. The CHAIRMAN regretted that it had not been possible to circulate a
printed text sunm ng up the proposed anendnents. He therefore requested
M. de CGouttes to present the anendnents paragraph by paragraph

Par agraph 9

40. M. de GOUTTES said that “peuples autochtones” (indigenous peoples)
shoul d be repl aced by “popul ati ons aut ocht ones” (i ndi genous peoples) in the

first line. It had been suggested that the words “et de |a Recommendati on
No. 23 du Comité sur les droits des popul ati ons autochtones” (and of the
Conmittee's Recommendation XXII1 on the rights of indigenous peoples) should

be inserted after the words “de | a Convention” (of the Convention). The
second sentence of the paragraph was to be del et ed.

41. M. GARVALOV said that the recommendation in question was a Genera
Recomendati on. He therefore proposed that the word “général e” should be
inserted after “Recommandation” (“General” before “Recomrendation”).

42, Paragraph 9, as anended, was approved.

43. M. de GOUTTES suggested the addition after paragraph 9, of a new

par agraph 10 which would read: “Des informations sur le régine des étrangers
vivant dans |'Etat partie sont égal enent nécessaires” (Information is also
required on the legal regine applicable to aliens living in the State party).

44, New paragraph 10 was approved.

45. M. de GOUTTES said that the subsequent paragraphs woul d have to be
renunbered. However, for greater conveni ence, he suggested that the nunbering
remain as it was while the Conmttee was considering anendnments.

Par agr aph 10

46. On the suggestion of M. DIACONU, it was proposed that the words
“certains cas” (cases) should be replaced by the words “certaines allégations”
(all egations) and that the words “au regard de |'article 5 b) de la
Convention” (with respect to article 5 (b) of the Convention) should be added
after the words “sont exprinmées” (was expressed). The correspondi ng wording
in brackets at the end of the paragraph would thus be del eted.

47, Paragraph 10, as anended, was approved.

Par agr aph 11

48. M. de GOUTTES said that the paragraph had been conpletely revised and
now read: “Concernant |'exercice sans discrinmnation du droit a la liberté
d' expression (art. 5 d) viii)) de la Convention, il est fait état avec

i nqui étude de certaines all égations relatives a des restrictions dans |'accés
a la presse et aux nmeédias parce qu'ils seraient accaparés par certains




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 8

groupes” (Wth regard to the exercise, without discrimnation, of the right to
freedom of expression (art. 5 (d) (viii) of the Convention), certain

all egations relating to restrictions on access to the press and nedi a, because
they are said to be nonopolized by certain groups, are noted with concern”

49. M. GARVALOV asked what was neant by “certain groups”

50. M. de GOUTTES said that the expression had been proposed by M. Diaconu
SO as to stress the fact that restrictions on access to the nmedia resulted in
not hi ng | ess than exclusion. However, he wondered whether paragraph 11 did
not duplicate paragraph 20, which also nmentioned freedom of expression and

freedom of the press. |If the nenbers of the Committee agreed, it mght sinply
be del et ed.

51. It was so deci ded.

52. Par agraph 11 was del et ed.

Par agr aph 18

53. It was proposed that the words “prévenir et d' élimner des actes de
discrimnation raciale entre |l es diverses catégories d' étrangers” (prevent and
elimnate acts of racial discrimnation between different categories of
aliens) should replace the end of the paragraph, after the words “afin de”

(to).

54. The CHAIRMAN said that the expression “categories of aliens” brought to
m nd very unpl easant nenories going back to the Second World War.

55. M. DI ACONU suggested that it be replaced with the expression “entre
étrangers” (between aliens).

56. The ot her nenbers supported that proposal

57. Paragraph 18, as anended, was approved.

Par agr aph 19

58. It was suggested that the words “a toute personne sur son territoire,
sans distinction de race, de couleur ou d'origine ethnique” should be added
after the words “la jouissance de ce droit” (“all persons withinits
territory, irrespective of race, colour or ethnic origin,” before "“enjoynent
of the right to security”) at the end of the paragraph

59. Paragraph 19, as anended, was approved.

Par agr aph 20

60. It was proposed that the word “toutes” (all) should be deleted before
the words “| es mesures nécessaires” (necessary neasures) in the first Iine and
that the words “a toute personne sur son territoire, sans distinction de race,

de couleur ou d'origine ethnique” should be inserted after the words “liberté
de la presse” (“to all persons, irrespective of race, colour or ethnic




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 9

origin,” before “and to guarantee freedom of the press”) at the end of the
par agr aph.

61. Par agraph 20, as anended, was approved.

Par agr aph 21

62. In accordance with a suggestion made by M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ,

M. de GOUTTES proposed that the words “pernettre aux victinmes” (allow
victins) be replaced by “faciliter le recours 4 la justice pour les victines”
(facilitate access to the courts for victins) and that the words “de porter
plainte devant la justice et d obtenir |a condamation” (to | odge a conplaint
with the courts and obtain a conviction) be replaced by “afin qu'elles

pui ssent obtenir |la condamation” (so that a conviction can be obtained).
“Ainsi_que” (as well as) would be replaced by “et” (and).

63. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ said that the word “eventuel s” m ght be inserted
after the word “actes” in the second |ine.

64. M. de GOUTTES suggested that the word “condamati on” (conviction) be
repl aced by the word “jugenent” (trial).

65. It was so deci ded.

66. Paragraph 21, as anended, was approved.

Par agr aph 26

67. M. de GOUTTES pointed out that the amendnents to paragraph 26 were
strictly editorial; the new version would read: “Le comité invite |'Etat
partie a présenter son prochain rapport périodique, attendu le

24 juillet 2000, sous la fornme d'une mse a jour, en tenant conpte des points

soul evés dans |es présentes conclusions” (The Committee invites the State
party to submt its next periodic report, due on 24 July 2000, as an update
taking into account the points raised in the present observations).

68. Par agraph 26, as anended, was approved.

69. The draft concluding observations of the Conmttee concerning the tenth

to fourteenth periodic reports of Caneroon, as orally amended, were adopted.

Draft concluding observations of the Conmittee concerning the second to
seventh periodic reports of Canbodia (CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 45, Future
CERD/ C/ 304/ Add. 54) (docunent circul ated at the nmeeting in English only)

Paragraphs 1 and 2

70. Paragraphs 1 and 2 were approved.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 10

Par agraph 3
71. Ms. McDOUGALL suggested that the words “including the recent changes in

government” should be inserted after the words “political instability” in the
sixth line.

72. Paragraph 3, as anended, was approved.

Par agraph 4

73. Par agraph 4 was approved.

Par agr aph 5

74. M. RECHETOV said that the reference to NGOs was too vague; it was not
clear whether it referred to local or international NGOs.

75. The CHAIRMAN said that it was also too restrictive, since it was
somewhat unjust to nmention NGOs and to omit such institutions as the Red
Cross, which played a very inportant role.

76. M. YUTZIS (Country Rapporteur) said that he accepted those coments.
However, if the Cormittee wi shed not to | eave anyone out, the paragraph woul d
have to be | engt hened considerably. He suggested that, in the interests of
conci sion, the original wording should be retained.

77. It was so deci ded.

78. Paragraph 5 was approved wi t hout change.

Par agr aph 6

79. After a brief exchange of views between the CHAI RMAN and M. NOBEL,
par agraph 6 was approved wi t hout change.

Par agraph 7

80. Ms. ZQU observed that the paragraph dealt with the same subject as
par agraph 8, and proposed that it should be del eted.

81. It was so deci ded.

82. Par agraph 7 was del et ed.

Paragraphs 8 to 11

83. Paragraphs 8 to 11 were approved.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 11

Par agr aph 12

84. The CHAI RMAN, speaking in a personal capacity, said he was somewhat
deterred by the length of the paragraph. It mght well dissuade the State
party fromtaking full note of the paragraph. He proposed the deletion of al
but the first sentence.

85. M. YUTZIS stressed the fundanmental inportance of the issues dealt with
in paragraph 12, particularly the Khners' theory of racial supremacy. The
Conmittee nust call the attention of the State party to that phil osophy, which
conflicted with the application of the Convention in Canbodia. He was
neverthel ess prepared to shorten the paragraph and inprove it stylistically.

86. M. de GOUTTES agreed with M. Yutzis. The text under discussion went
to the heart of the matter and touched upon vital issues, particularly with
respect to the racial discrimnation against Vietnanese in Canbodia. The
first sentence, on its own, would be npst inadequate unless it was suitably
reinforced. He therefore supported M. Yutzis' suggestion that any anendnents
to the text should be of a purely editorial nature.

87. The CHAIRMAN invited M. Yutzis to revise the text in conjunction with
M. Banton.

88. M _. BANTON proposed that the paragraph should be divided into two parts.
He suggested the addition, after the first two sentences of the origina

par agraph 12, of the words: “The several nassacres of ethnic Vietnamese, nost
of themattributed to the Khner Rouge, have not been properly investigated.
Alarmis al so expressed over reports that the exploitation of fenmales of

Vi et nanese origin, in particular children, is growing. Concern is further
expressed over racist attitudes anong nmuch of the Khner popul ati on, agai nst

t he Canbodi an-born et hnic Vietnamese, who are still perceived as inmmgrants.”.

89. He al so suggested the insertion of a new paragraph 13 reading: “Concern
is expressed over the linmted educational facilities in the villages of ethnic
Vi et nanese, the |ack of |egislation authorizing the establishnent of schools
for themand the obstacles to their children's |earning the Khner | anguage.”

90. Paragraph 12, as anended, was approved.

Par agr aph 13

91. M. BANTON said that the letter “s” in the word “Hi ghl ands” shoul d be
del et ed.

92. Paragraph 13, as anended, was approved.

Par agr aph 14

93. M. DIACONU said that it was not for the Cormittee to make
recommendations to the State party concerning the independence of the
judiciary and the establishnment of the Constitutional Council, since those
matters did not fall within the scope of the Convention. |If the Conmttee
wi shed to draw themto the attention of the State party it should include in



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 12

its observations a specific fornulation ained at ensuring the application of
the Convention. To that end, he proposed that the words “with a view to
bringing to an end the inpunity of perpetrators of acts of racial

di scrimnation” should be inserted after “the Constitutional Council,” and
that the rest of the paragraph should be del et ed.

94. Paragraph 14, as anended, was approved.

Par agraphs 15 to 21

95. Paragraphs 15 to 21 were approved.

Par agr aph 22

96. M. YUTZIS proposed the deletion of the second sentence.

97. Par agraph 22, as anended, was approved.

Par agraphs 23 to 25

98. Par agraphs 23 to 25 were approved.

99. The draft concluding observations of the Conmittee concerning the second

to seventh periodic reports of Canbodia as a whole, as orally anended, were
adopt ed.

Review of the inplenentation of the Convention in Haiti (continued)

100. In accordance with the course of action adopted by the Comrittee at

its 1247th neeting, on 3 March 1998 (see CERD/ C/ SR. 1247, paras. 66-68),

M. de GOUTTES (Country Rapporteur) presented a draft letter which could be
addressed to the Haitian Governnment on behal f of the Chairman of the
Committee. In the letter, the Governnment of Haiti would be requested “to take
into consideration the points already raised in the letter sent by the
Chairman of the Conmmittee on 22 August 1997, nanely:

the ethnic conposition of the Haitian popul ation

soci o-econom ¢ indicators of non-integration or marginalization of the
nost di sadvant aged soci al groups;

di scrimnation between bl acks, nul attoes and whites and al so between
rural and urban dwel | ers;

judicial statistics concerning conplaints and judgenments with respect to
raci st crimes;

measures taken to pronote the principles of the Convention and to
encourage the work of NGOs active in that area and in the field of human
rights”.

101. The Haitian CGovernnment was also invited “to take into consideration in
drafting its report the coments nmade in the reports on the human rights



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1273
page 13

situation in Haiti prepared by M. Adama Di eng, independent expert, and by the
Secretary-Ceneral of the United Nations, dated 17 and 22 Cctober 1997,
respectively”.

102. The CHAIRMAN said that the draft presented by M. de Gouttes was nuch
too detailed. Besides, it was not for the Conmittee to concern itself with
the neasures taken by Haiti to encourage the work of NGOs. He suggested
sending to the Governnment of Haiti a nore succinct letter, in which the
Committee would confine itself to rem nding the Haitian authorities of the
terms of the letter sent to them by the Chairman of the Comrittee on

22 August 1997.

103. It was so deci ded.

PREVENTI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, | NCLUDI NG EARLY WARNI NG MEASURES AND
URGENT ACTI ON PROCEDURES (item 6 of the agenda) (continued)

Draft decision of the Committee concerning Rwanda (continued)
(CERD/ C/ 52/ M sc. 42) (docunent circulated at the nmeeting in English only)

Par agr aph 4

104. The CHAIRMAN reninded the Conmittee that, at its 1271st neeting, it had
adopted the whole of draft decision 4 (52) on Rwanda, with the exception of
paragraph 4 (CERD/ C/ SR 1271, para. 22). He therefore invited the experts to
consi der that passage.

105. M. BANTON (Country Rapporteur), supported by Ms. MDOUGALL, proposed
the addition, at the end of the paragraph, of the words “and called on the
i nternational comunity to give increased assistance to those affected”

106. He al so proposed the inclusion of a new paragraph 5 reading: “5. The
Committee expressed alarmat reports that a new round of genocidal violence
has commenced.”

107. The CHAIRMAN said he took it that the Conmittee was prepared to accept
the proposal of M. Banton and Ms. MDougall. However, the text did not
reflect the corments nade by M. Shahi during the first reading of the draft.

108. He said that the Conmittee would continue its consideration of
paragraph 4 of the draft decision on Rwanda at its next neeting.

The neeting rose at 1 p.m




